

ALEXANDRA KNOWLES

ak.kathlyn@gmail.com

www.alexandraknowles.com

ca.linkedin.com/in/akknowles

(604) 966-4233

CAREER SUMMARY

Technical Summary: A professional bilingual video editor with over five years experience and professional training at Concordia University and the Banff Centre. Able to stay organized and learn new workflows quickly and to work independently and as a team.

SKILL SET & QUALIFICATIONS

Technical Summary: Adobe Creative Suite CC 2015, Avid Media Composer, Avid Pro Tools, FCX, DaVinci Resolve, Facilis Terrablock Manager. Comfortable working in Mac or PC environments with five years video editing experience and the ability to quickly master new software and technology. Collaborative and supportive working style with strong creative and problem-solving skills.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Freelance Video Editor

March 2016 - Present

ALEXANDRA KNOWLES

- Edited Tigercat 25th Anniversary movie for Saint Delight Films, Rossland BC.
 - Edited for Reel Youth kids camp 2017.
 - DIT for Sweetgrass Productions for Shambhala 2017 Campaign.
 - Edited advertising agency videos for Post Pro Media in Vancouver BC
-

Lead Editor

September 2015 - February 2016

FINERTY STUDIOS, Victoria BC

- Assemble and sync raw footage and audio
 - Edited, sound designed and colour graded 13 Days short film
 - Problem solve with director and producer through out collaboration
-

Assistant Editor

April 2015 - August 2015

SWITCHBACK ENTERTAINMENT, Whistler BC

- Edited Behind the Scenes videos for Salomon Freeski TV Season 9
- Assisted in editing promo videos for Salomon ski gear 2016
- Assembled raw footage and select reels for Whistler Blackcomb 50th Anniversary project
- Helped and consulted the director and producer throughout the posts production process

Editor Practicum
THE BANFF CENTRE, Banff AB

April 2014 - April 2015

- Developed organizational and diplomacy skills across production and post-production crews
- Worked efficiently in a fast-paced, professional, multi-system broadcast environment
- Managed projects from inception to delivery with a focus on multi-cam talks / performances and short form documentary-style stories
- Transcoded, synched and sorting dailies, offline / online editing including advanced colour grading and Avid audio mixing strategies

EDUCATION:

BFA Film Production, Mel Hoppenheim School of Cinema, Concordia University, Montreal QC 2013
Study Abroad, Film Production, University of West Indies, Trinidad and Tobago 2012
Salmon Arm Secondary High School, Salmon Arm, BC 2008
- Completed French Immersion

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT:

Usher and Membership Table November 2016 - Present
CIVIC THEATRE, Nelson BC

- Receive people's tickets as they enter theatre, sell memberships, clean up garbage and recycling and assist people with finding seats.

Box Office March 2016
DOXA DOCUMENTARY FILM FESTIVAL, Vancouver BC

- Sold tickets and memberships to festival goers and answered any questions people had.

INTERESTS:

Snowboarding, hiking, canoeing, camping, travelled to South America, Southeast Asia, Central America and Europe.

AWARDS:

- Assistant editor on "Eclipse" Salomon Freeski TV S9 E03

WINNER 'Best Snow Sports Film' - 2015 Banff Mountain Film Festival

WINNER 'Best Visual Film' - 2015 Kendal Mountain Film Festival

WINNER 'Best Mountain Culture Film' - 2015 Whistler Film Festival

WINNER 'Best Adventure Film' - New York WILD Film Festival

- Photo published in Photographer's Forum Magazine, Best of College Photography 2011